From: Hepner, Lee (BOS)

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Mchuah, Eileen (BOS); Calvillo, Angela (BOS)
Cc: Peskin, Aaron (BOS)

Subject: BOS Agenda Items 26-29 - records for inclusion in public file

Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 2:03:51 PM

Attachments: Re STR history at 424-434 Francisco St..msq

M160595 - 428 Francisco Street.pdf

M160596 - 428 Francisco Street.pdf

M162621 - 428 Francisco Street.pdf

EW Item #26 424-434 Francisco Condominium Conversion.msg

424-434 Francisco Street- Appeal of Condominium Conversion tentative map denial.msg
re 424-434 Francisco St. - Special Order Item No. 26 - BOS March 2 2021.msg

Decline Appeal for Condo Conversion 424-434 Francisco St..msg

EW Reject Condo Conversion on Francisco Street- Uphold the General Plan.msg

Please find attached a number of records for inclusion in the public file pertaining to Items 26-29 on
this afternoon’s Board of Supervisors Agenda.

Thanks,
Lee

Lee Hepner

Legislative Aide

Supervisor Aaron Peskin

(415) 554-7419 | pronouns: he, him, his

District 3 Website
Sign up for our newsletter here!



From: Masry, Omar (CPC)

To: Hepner, Lee (BOS)
Subject: Re: STR history at 424-434 Francisco St.?
Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:16:50 PM

424 Francisco first applied circa December 2016; expired, then re-applied circa June 2019.
Hosts may offer short-term rentals while an application is pending. Approved certificates are
valid for 2 years.

434 Francisco applied circa January 2017 and was revoked (STR certificate) in 2018 over
concerns of non-residency by individual host- TIC co-owner.

No other units have appeared to currently or previously host short-term rentals in the last 5
years (based on initial review without benefit of an administrative subpoena or other relevant
information).

OMAR MASRY, AICP | SENIOR ANALYST
City & County of San Francisco | Office of Short Term Rentals | 49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA

94103
omar.masry@sfgov.org | Phone: 628.652.7393

From: Hepner, Lee (BOS) <lee.hepner@sfgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:13 PM

To: Masry, Omar (CPC) <omar.masry@sfgov.org>
Subject: STR history at 424-434 Francisco St.?

Mr. Masry - can you please confirm whether there are currently or have been historically any
permitted Short-Term Rentals at any of the subject addresses, 424-434 Francisco St.?

Thanks,
Lee

Lee Hepner
Legislative Aide

Supervisor Aaron Peskin

Please feel free to reach me on my cell phone: (949) 412-7623.



TEN DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT = iz 1y /7 1)

TO: RUSHI BHANDERI WL FER |7 PHI2: 03
UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #1;
UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCE:UPANT #2
Any and All Other Occupants AL ;‘;,;3-
428 Franicsco Street A
San Francisco, CA 94133
including any garage and storage areas (the “Premises™)

TAKE NOTICE that, pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure § 1161(3), within
ten days after service on you of this Notice, you are required to either: (1) cure the breaches of
your Rental Agreement for the Premises as such breaches are described below; or (2) quit
possession of the Premises. If you fail to comply with this Notice, the Landlord will institute
legal proceedings against you to: 1) Declare a forfeiture of any Lease or Rental Agreement under
which you claim a right to possession; and 2) Recover possession of the Premises, plus costs and
damages to the extent allowed by law.

Paragraph 9 of your Rental Agreement for the Premises provides, in relevant part,
“Tenant will not assign this Agreement or sublet any portion of the premises without obtaining
prior written consent of Owner.”

You have violated the foregoing provision of your Rental Agreement by subletting all of
a portion of the Premises to UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT
#1 and UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #2 without first
requesting or obtaining the written consent of the owner.

To cure under this Notice, you must remove UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED
SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #1, UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT
OCCUPANT #2, and all other unauthorized occupants from the Premises within ten days of
service of this Notice.

Please be advised that a cure of this Notice is not a cure of any other violations of your
Rental Agreement and that the Landlord expressly reserves all rights with respect to any other
past, current or future violations of your Rental Agreement. No waiver of any such violations is
intended by the giving of this Notice.

Landlord has just cause to recover possession of the Premises under § 37.9(a)(2) of the
San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance (the “Rent Ordinance™)
because you have violated a lawful obligation or covenant of tenancy.

-1-
Ten Day Notice to Cure or Quit



Advice regarding this notice is available from the San Francisco Residential Rent
Stabilization and Arbitration Board, located 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco,
California. Telephone number (415) 252-4602. Landlord attaches the form entitled Notice to
Tenant Required by Rent Ordinance §37.9(c).

4
Dated: February 12, 2016

Edward C. Singer, Jr.

Attorney for Landlord

340 Lorton Avenue, Suite #202
Burlingame, CA 94010

(650) 393-5862

{

cc San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arhitration Board

L3
Ten Day Notice to Cure or Quit



Effective November 9, 2015, a copy of this Notice to Tenant must be attached to every notice to terminate tenancy.

(0] TENANT
The landlord has served you with a notice to terminate your tenancy. A tenant’s failure to timely act in

response to a notice to terminate tenancy may result in a lawsuit by the landlord to evict the tenant.
Advice regarding the notice to terminate tenancy is available from the San Francisco Rent Board located at
25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Office hours are Monday to Friday, 8:00 am -
5:00 pm, except holidays. Counselors are also available by telephone at (415) 252-4602 between 9:00 am -
12:00 pm and 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. Information is also available at www.sfrb.org.

AVISO AL INQUILINO -
El propietario le ha servido un aviso de desalojo de su inquilinato. La falta de un inquilino de actuar
oportunamente en respuesta a un aviso de desalojo puede dar lugar a una demanda por el propietario
para desalojar al inquilino. Asesoramiento con respecto al aviso de desalojo del inquilinato estd disponible
en la Junta del Control de Rentas de San Francisco localizada en la 25 Avenida Van Ness, No. 320, San
Francisco, California 94102. El horario de la oficina es de lunes a viernes, de 8:00 am - 5:00 pm, excepto
feriados. Consejeros estdn disponibles por teléfono llamando al (415) 252-4602 entre las horas de 9:00 am -
12:00 pm y 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. La informacién también esta disponible en el sitio www.sfrb.org.

RN
BRERDHER K EENED, NBERERFRRITHEEZEN, "TREFEIREHFREZH
%, WREREEESEME EROBANRE, FRH=FTHBRAE. Mik: 25 Van Ness Avenue,
Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102, ¥FARFRM: #—FE@FE, L4 8:00- T4 5:00 (Eifk BERS) o &idh
MUBEHHNE, B (415) 252-4602 £F 9:00 - T4 12:00 X T4 1:00 - 4:00, #8H & 0y 2 pa58%5:
www.sfrb.org .

THONG BAO CHO NGUI THUE NHA
Chii nha @4 téng dat cho quy vi théng bao chAm dirt hop dong thué nha. Néu ngudi thué khong hanh dgng kip thoi dé
dép img thong béo chém dirt hop ddng thué nha thi co thé dAn dén viéc chii nha ndp don kign dé truc xult ngudi thue
6. Quy vi cé thé drgc tir vAn vé thong bio chim dit hop ddng thué nha nay tai San Francisco Rent Board (Uy Ban
Kiém Soit Tién Thué Nha San Francisco), dia chi 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Van
phong mé cira tix Thir Hai dén Thir Sau, 8:00 gidr séng - 5:00 gitr chidu, khong ké ngay 16. Quy vi cling cb thé néi
chuyén véi ngudi tr vin qua dién thoai tai s6 (415) 252-4602 tir 9:00 gidr séng - 12:00 giv trua va 1:00 - 4:00 gid
chidu. Thong tin ciing c6 sin tai trang web www sfrb.org.

YBEAOMJUIEHHWE APEHIATOPY XKHIbA
Apenoarens BpyurI BaM yBEJOMIEHNE O PACTOPXKEHNMH 0r0BOpa apeH sl XHAJOro nomemeHns. B ciydac
HECBOEBPEMCHHBIX ICACTBHH apeHIaTopa B OTBET Ha JIAHHOE YREJOMIEHHE apEHN0/aTeNb MOXET NoJIaTh B CY HCK O
BEICEICHUN apexnaTopa. Ecia Bam Heo6xo/1MMa KORCYIBTALAA 110 HOBOY YBEOMICHHS O PACTOPXEHHH 0r0BOpa,
BB MoxeTe o6pamarhes B Komurer aperjis: xuwss roposa Cag-OpaHIucKo, paclioNoxeHHEIH o aapecy: 25 Van
Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Yacst pa6ots: KomMurera — ¢ NIOHE/INFHEKA N0 IATHALY ¢ 8:00
0 17:00 (3a HekmotenueM npasHETEbX JHel). C KOHCYIbTaHTaAMU MOXHO TaxKe CBA3aThCA 1o Tenedory (415)
252-4602 ¢ 9:00 mo 12:00 m ¢ 13:00 a0 16:00. Kpome Toro, madopmamus pasMemena Ha Be6-calite www.sfrb.org.

NOTISYA SA NANGUNGUPAHAN
Binigyan na kayo ng nagpapaupa ng notisya ng pagwawakas sa inyong pangungupahan. Ang di-pagkilos sa tamang
oras ng nangungupahan sa pagtugon sa notisya ng pagwawakas sa pangungupahan ay maaaring mauwi sa paghahabla
ng nagpapaupa na i-evict ang nangungupahan. Maaaring makakuha ng payo tungkol sa notisya ng pagwawakas sa
pangungupahan mula sa San Francisco Rent Board (Lupon ng Renta ng San Francisco) na nasa 25 Van Ness Avenue,
Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Bukas ang opisina tuwing Lunes hanggang Biyemes, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm,
maliban sa mga pista opisyal. May mga tagapayo rin na makakausap sa telepono sa (415) 252-4602 sa pagitan ng
9:00 am - 12:00 pm at ng 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. Makakakuha rin ng impormasyon sa www sfrb.org.

1007 Notice to Tenant 37.%{c) 11/0/15

25 Van Ness Avenue #320 Phone 415.252.4602
San Francisco, CA 94102-6033 www.sfrb.org FAX 415.252.4699




mlnev Or Party Without Attorney (Name and A’ s) T one: FOR COURT USE ONLY
EDWARD C. SINGER, ESt. (226406) (650) 393-5862
THE LAW OFFICES OF ED SINGER

340 Lorton Avenue, Suite 202

Butlingame, CA 94010

Attorneys for: LAN D LO RD

Insert name of court, judicial district and branch court, if any:

LT W T
R 1 i Jf ! & 3.~
SR T2 a2 dy TN
Ref.'No. Or File'Rp.[2j 4 [/

Plaintiff: LANDLORD ;
pefendant:  RUSHI BHANDERI, et al. W2658366

PROOF OF SERVICE Date: Time: Dept/Div: Case Number:
CCP § 1162 (a)

1, At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action, and I served (specify documents):

THIRTY DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT AN ILLEGAL USE; TEN DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT;

2. a Party served: RUSHI BHANDERI; UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT
#1; UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #2; ALL OTHER

OCCUPANTS

b. Person served: CHRISTIAN WOLFER, Co-occupant
3. By delivery at: 428 Francisco Street, San Francisco, California 94133

a. ON, the date of: February 12, 2016
b. AT, the time of: 5:48 p.m. 7:30 p.m. (Mailing)

4, 1 served the party named in item 2 by:

I:I PERSONAL SERVICE By personally delivering @ copy of the notice to the named tenant(s).

SUBSTITUTED SERVICE If he orsheis absent from his or her place of residence, and from his or her usual place of
business, by leaving a copy with some person of suitable age and discretion at either place,

and sending a copy through the mail addressed to the tenant at his or her place of residence

D POSTING If such place of residence and business can not be ascertained, or a person of suitable age or
discretion there can not be found, then by affixing a copy in a conspicuous place on the
property, and also delivering a copy to a person there residing, if such person can be found;
and also sending a copy through the mail addressed to the tenant at the place where the
property is situated. Service upon a subtenant may be made in the same manner.

5. Person serving: a. Fee for service:
Stephen Sabol d. Registered California Process Server
Wheels of Justice, Inc. (1) Employee or independent contractor
52 Second Street, 3rd Floor (2) Registration No.: 1267
San Francisco, California 94105 (3) County: San Francisco
Phone: (415) 546-6000 (4) Expires: 1/6/2017

6. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct
7. D I am a California sheriff, marshal, or constable and I certify that the foregoing is true and correct

Date: February 16, 2016 Signature:




A).(ED

THIRTY DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT AN ILLEGAL USE

(Code of Civil Procedure Section 1161) RECFIvEDR

TO: RUSHI BHANDERL MBFEB 17 Pitl2: 03

UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCGUPANT #1;

UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT#2; - i -

Any and All Other Occupants ARIITIO TI 1A 5 P

428 Francisco Street

San Francisco, California, 94133 including any garage and storage areas

(“PremiSeS”)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that you are required within thirty (30) days of
the service on you of this notice to either (1) cure the illegal use at the Premises as set
forth below; or (2) quit and deliver up possession of the Premises to Edward Singer, the
attorney and authorized agent of Landlord, who is located at 340 Lorton Avenue, Suite
202, Burlingame, California, and is authorized to receive the same.

You are illegally using the Premises by renting the Premises for occupancy for
less than a 30-day term of tenancy in violation of Section 41A.5(¢) of the San Francisco
Administrative Code. To cure under this Notice. you must cease your current violation
of Chapter 41A within 30 days of service of this Notice. Should you violate Section
41A.5(e) of the San Francisco Administrative Code a second time, your Landlord will
terminate your tenancy on Three Days Notice with no further opportunity to cure.

If you fail to comply with this Notice, legal proceedings will be commenced
against you to recover possession of the Premises, to declare a forfeiture of the agreement
under which you occupy the same, and to recover UNLAWFUL DETAINER
DAMAGES, and court costs allowed by law.

This Notice complies with San Francisco Administrative Code, Chapter 37, and
Landlord has j:od cause pursuant to Section 37.9(a)(4) thereof. Any and all previously
served thirty-day notices to cure or quit for illegal use are hereby cancelled and
rescinded.

Landlord has concurrently served you with a ten-day notice to cure or quit for
unauthorized subletting. The service of this notice does not enlarge or otherwise modify
your obligation to cure the concurrently served ten-day notice to cure or quit for
unauthorized subletting.



Advice regarding this notice is available from the Residential Rent Stabilization
and Arbitration Board, 25 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA. Telephone (415) 252-
4602. Landlord attaches the form entitled Notice to Tenant Required by Rent Ordinance
§37.9(c).

Dated: February 12, 2016

Edward C. Singer, Jr.
Attorney for Landlord

340 Lorton Avenue, Suite 202
Burlingame, CA 94010
(650) 393-5862

Ce San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board



San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board

Notice to Tenant Required by Rent Ordinance §37.9(c)

Effective November 9, 2015, a copy of this Notice to Tenant must be attached to every notice to terminate tenancy.

- NOTICE TO TENANT
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

AVISO AL INQUILINO
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
feriados. Consejeros estan disponibles por teléfono llamando al (415) 252-4602 entre las horas de 9:00 am -
12:00 pm y 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. La informacién también esta disponible en el sitio www.sfrb.org.

FZE R
BHERDHELS HEIEROBM, NHEZRERBRITEREEZEN, 7HEESFERIHFAERE
%, NEREERATHALANROMNEE, HBHM=ETHBEZEREE. Miak: 25 Van Ness Avenue,
Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102, ##/ABER: B —FRAE, L4 8:00 - T4 5:00 (il 8R4 o &t
AR E, Wik (415) 252-4602 E4F 9:00 - T4 12:00 & F4 1:00 - 4:00, AAK R T £ 140 -
www.sfrb.org .

THONG BAO CHO NGUUI THUE NHA
Chil nha d4 téng dat cho quy vi théng béo chim ditt hop ddng thué nha. Néu ngudi thué khong hanh dong kip thoi dé
dép {mg thong béo chim diit hop ddng thué nha thi c6 thé dan dén vic chit nha ndp don kign dé truc xuét ngudi thué
d6. Quy vi cé thé duge tr vAn vé thong béo chém dirt hop ddng thué nha nay tai San Francisco Rent Board (Uy Ban
Kiém Soét Titn Thué Nha San Francisco), dja chi 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Vin
phdng mé cira tir Thet Hai dén Thir S4u, 8:00 gidy sing - 5:00 gi&r chiu, khong k& ngay 1&. Quy vi ciing 6 thé nbi
chuyén véi ngudi tw vAn qua dién thoai tai s (415) 252-4602 tir 9:00 git sang - 12:00 gidr trwa va 1:00 - 4:00 gid
chiéu. Théng tin ciing cé san tai trang web www.sfrb.org.

VBEXOMJEHHAE APEHAATOPY XXMJIbA
ApeHzofaTeNs BpYYHT BaM YBEeJOMIIEHHE O PACTOPXCHAU JIOTOBOPA aPERIE! XKAIOro noMemenns. B ciyqae
HECBOEBPEMEHHBIX JefCTBHAI ApeH/IATOPa B OTBET Ha JJAHHOE YBEAOMIICHHE aPEHIONATENb MOXKET IIOAATh B CY/ MCK O
BhICeneHmH aperjaropa. Ecin Bam Heo6X0AMa KOHCY IBTAIHA 1O NOBONY YBEAOMIECHNS O PACTOPREHHH J0TOBOPA,
BBl MOXeTe ofparursca B KomureT aperys: xmimbs ropojia Can-@paHIHCKo, PaCHONOXEeHHB 1o anpecy: 25 Van
Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Yack pa6oTel Komurera — ¢ moHenenbHuka o nareauy ¢ 8:00
10 17:00 (32 BCKUOYEHHEM IpasIHUIHEIX JHel). C KOHCYIBTAHTAME MOXHO TAKXe CBA3ATECA 10 Tenedory (415)
252-4602 ¢ 9:00 po 12:00 u ¢ 13:00 xo 16:00. Kpome Toro, nadopmanys pazMeinena Ha peb-cakite www.sfrb.org.

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
9:00 am - 12:00 pm at ng 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. Makakakuha rin ng impormasyon sa www.sfrb.org.
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[Attorney Or Party Without Attorney (Name and Ad~ )
EDWARD C. SINGER, ESQ. (226406)
THE LAW OFFICES OF ED SINGER
340 Lorton Avenue, Suite 202
Burlingame, CA 94010

Attorneys for: LANDLORD

Te©  one: FOR COURT USE ONLY
(650) 3-,-5862

lond N iw
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Insert name of court, judicial district and branch court, if any:

2016 FEB | 7 PHI2: N3

S.F. RESIE
STABI IATION apir.
panti:  LANDLORD T e o o Fie o
pefendant: RUSHI BHANDERI, et al. W2658366
Time: Dept/Div: Case Number:

PROOF OF SERVICE | P«
CCP § 1162 (a)

1. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action, and I served (specify documents):

THIRTY DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT AN ILLEGAL USE; TEN DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT;

2. a. Party served: RUSHI BHANDERI

!

UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT

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
b. AT, the time of: 5:48 p.m.

4. 1 served the party named in item 2 by:

7:30 p.m. (Mailing)

D PERSONAL SERVICE By personally delivering a copy of the notice to the named tenant(s).

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

5. Person serving:
Stephen Sabol
Wheels of Justice, Inc.
52 Second Street, 3rd Floor
San Francisco, California 94105
Phone: (415) 546-6000

a. Fee for service:
d. Registered California Process Server
(1) Employee or independent contractor
(2) Registration No.: 1267
(3) County: San Francisco
(4) Expires: 1/6/2017

6. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct
7 El I am a California sheriff, marshal, or constable and I certify that the foregoing is true and correct

Date: February 16, 2016

Signature:




FOURTEEN-DAY NOTICE TO QUIT FOR AN ILLEGAL USE
(Code of Civil Procedure Section 1161)

TO: RUSHI BHANDERI v )
UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #1; T ABAZAT
UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #2;%" '
Any and All Other Occupants
428 Francisco Street
San Francisco, CA 94133
including any garage and storage areas (the “Premises”)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that you are required within fourteen days of the
service on you of this notice to quit and deliver up possession of the Premises to Edward
Singer, the attorney and authorized agent of Landlord, who is located at 340 Lorton
Avenue, Suite 202, Burlingame, California, and is authorized to receive the same.

You are required to deliver up possession of the Premises within the fourteen-day
period pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 1161(4) and Section 37.9(a)(4) of the
San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance on the grounds
that you have committed a second violation of Section 41A.5(¢) of the San Francisco
Administrative Code by illegally renting the Premises for occupancy for less than a 30-
day term of tenancy after Landlord previously served you with a notice of first violation
of illegal use, which gave you an opportunity to cure the illegal use within thirty days.

If you fail to comply with this Notice, legal proceedings will be commenced
against you to recover possession of the premises, to declare a forfeiture of the agreement
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
Landlord has good cause pursuant to Section 37.9(a)(4) thereof. Any and all previously
served fourteen-day notices to quit for illegal use are hereby cancelled and rescinded.

Dated: August 12,2016

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

Effective March 19, 2016, a copy of this Notice to Tenant must be attached to every notice to terminate tenancy.

NOTICE TO TENANT (English)

The landlord has served you with a notice to terminate your tenancy. A tenant’s failure to timely act in
response to anotice to terminate tenancy may result in a lawsuit by the landlord to evict the tenant. Advice
regarding the notice to terminate tenancy is available from the San Francisco Rent Board located at 25 Van Ness
Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102, Office hours are Monday to Friday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm, except
holidays. Counselors are also available by telephone at (415) 252-4602 between 9:00 am - 12:00 pm and 1:00 pm -
4:00 pm. Information is also available at www.sfrb.org.

You may be eligible for affordable housing programs and apartments. Visit the website of the Mayor’s Office of
Housing and Community Development (MOHCD) at www.sfmohcd.org for information about available
homes, waiting lists and program eligibility. If you are being evicted because the building’s owner or relative is
moving into your unit or because of the Ellis Act, you may qualify for an affordable housing lottery

preference. For more information about local housing resources, the San Francisco Housing Resource Guide is
available at http:/ / sfmohcd.org/ san-francisco-housing-resource-guide.

NOTIFICACION AL INQUILINO (Spanish)

El arrendatario le ha dado a usted un aviso de desalojo de su inquilinato. Si el inquilino no actiia a tiempo en
respuesta a un aviso de desalojo, el arrendatario podria demandar legalmente al inquilino para desalojarlo.

Puede obtener asesorfa sobre el aviso de desalojo de su inquilinato en la Junta del Control de Rentas de San
Francisco ubicada en 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. El horario de atencién es de
Iunes a viernes de 8:00 am a 5:00 pm, excepto feriados. Consejeros estan disponibles por teléfono en el (415)
252-4602 entre las 9:00 am - 12:00 pm y 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. También hay informacién disponible en
www.sfrb.org.

Puede ser que usted retina los requisitos para programas de vivienda y apartamentos a precios asequibles.
Visite €l sitio web de la Oficina de Desarrollo de Vivienda y la Comunidad del Alcalde &Iayor's Office of
Housing and Community Development o MOHCD) en www.sfmohcd.org para obtener informacién sobre
viviendas disponibles, listas de espera y requisitos para el programa. Si estd siendo desalojado porque un
familiar del propietario del inmueble se estd mudando a su unidad o debido a la Ley Ellis, se le podrfa dar
preferencia en el sorteo de viviendas a precios asequibles. Para informacién sobre recursos de vivienda local,

la Guia de Recursos para Vivienda de San Francisco est4 disponible en http: / /sfmohcd.org/ san-francisco-housing-
resource-guide.

THONG BAO CHO NGUOX THUE NHA (Vietnamese)

Chii nha d téng dat cho quy vi théng béo chém dirt hop ddng thué nha. Néu ngudri thué khong hanh dong kip thoi dé dap
img thong béo chim diit hop ddng thué nha thi cé thé din dén viéc chu nha ndp don kién dé tryc xudt ngudi thué d6. Quy
vi ¢6 thé dugc tu vén vé théng bio chém dirt hgp ddng thué nha nay tai San Francisco Rent Board (Uy Ban Kiém Soét Tién
Thué Nha San Francisco), dia chi 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Van phong mé cira tir Thiv
Hai dén Thir Sau, 8:00 git séng - 5:00 gie' chiéu, khong ké ngay 1€. Quy vi ciing ¢6 thé néi chuyén véi nguei tr véin qua
dién thoai tai sb (415) 252-4602 tir 9:00 gity sang - 12:00 giey trwa va 1:00 - 4:00 gitr chiéu. Thong tin ciing ¢6 sin tai trang
web www.sfrb.org.

C6 thé quy vi hoi dit diéu kién tham gia chuong trinh trg cép nha & va cén hé chung cu véi chi phi vira tii tién. Hiy xem
trang web ciia S& Phat Trién Nha O Va Cong Ddng Ciia Thi Truong (Mayor's Office of Housing and Community
Development - MOHCD) tai dia chi www.sfmohed.org @& biét thém thong tin vé cdc loai nha cb sin, danh séch cher dgi va
che dilu kién ciia chirong trinh. Néu quy vi dang bi truc xuét khéi nha vi didu lujt Ellis hoic vi chil nha hay ngudi thén ciia
chii nha s&p don vao & nha ciia quy vi, c6 thé quy vi hoi di diéu kién dwoc wu tién trong cude it thim tring nha thué vira
thi tién. D& biét thém théng tin vé cac ngudn tro giip trong dia phrong vé nha &, quy vi cb thé tim doc Cdm Nang Cic
Nguén Tre Giip Vé Nha C§ San Francisco (San Francisco Housing Resource Guide) tai dia chi http://sfmohcd.org/san-
francisco-housing-resource-guide.
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_} San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board

Notice to Tenant Required by Rent Ordinance §37.9(c)

Effective March 19, 2016, a copy of this Notice to Tenant must be attached to every notice to terminate tenancy.

FLZ A (Chinese)

BRERCARERFZIERAKESD, UAZREEFERRITHEEZED, rieMRERRBUFABRZEE.
REFEMNESERLEADEONER, BHT=BNHEARERE. Hidlk: 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San
Francisco, CA 94102. $#/05R: B—F@E, L4 8:00- T4 5:.00 (HRAKN) . GhAUBAERAE, 8
§5: (415) 252-4602 k4 9:00 - T4 12:00 X T4 1:00 - 4:00, AHRH & AT 20 8834: www.sfrb.org .

ETREARK RS TRABERHEMAE, 7 L8 www.simohed.org BT RHAERE RALESBHAR
(MOHCD) #8ik, UUBAABREER, SEAEMHRBNEERERR. WRERLBYHE ALBRESEA
EEHEEEMRARERSTENEER, EURTEREGTAREENHEESHE. NBELFRABERE
WHYER, 5 4 hitp://simohced.org/san-francisco-housing-resource-guide &I =3 i (£ 5 B IR 15/,

YBEAOMJIEHHME APEHJIATOPY XKMIbH (Russian)

Aper/ionaTens BpYYHN BaM YBEIOMJIECHHE O pacTOPKEHHM JOr0BOpa apen/Ikl KAIOro NoMemenus. B cirydae
HECBOEBPEMEHHEIX JCHCTBHI apeHOaTOPa B OTBET Ha JaHHOE YREAOMICHHE apEHIONaTeNh MOXET 0aTh B CYI ACK O
BEICENIEHHH apeHaaTopa. Eciiy Bay HeoOX0rMa KOHCYJIbTAlHsA [0 NOBOAY YBEAOMICHHA O PaCTOD)KCHAM JI0rOROPa, BEI
MoxeTe 00paTuThes B KoMHETET apeB sl X WibA roposa Cag-Ppanuuacko, pacHoNoXeHHbIH 00 agpecy: 25 Van Ness
Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Yacer pabotsl Komrrera —— ¢ noHeaensHuKa no nsxreuny ¢ 8:00 go 17:00
(3a MCKIOYEHAEM Opa3gHAIHBIX AHEH). C KOHCYIbTAHTAMA MOXHO Takke CBA3aTheA No Tenedony (415) 252-4602 ¢ 9:00
mo 12:00 = ¢ 13:00 mo 16:00. Kpome Toro, madopmanms pasmeniera Ha BeO-caiite www.sfrb.org.

BeI, BO3MOKEO MMEETE IPaB0 Ha YHSaCTAE B NporpaMMax 10 OPEeAoCTasICHNI0 JOCTYIIHOTO XXIIbA A KeapTap. [ToceTure
Beb-caliT Mapa ropoaa, pasael XHIMIOIHOTO CTPOUTENbCTBA B passaThA o6mus («MOHCD»), www.sfmohcd.org, rae el
CMOXeTe MOy HTh JOTOTHATEIBHYI0 HHQOPMAIHIO O MPeJOCTABILIEMOM XKHIbE, CIHCKaX OKAJAHHA H BallNX IpaBax Ha
Y49aCTHE B 1101106301'0 polia ImporpamMmmMax. Ecnm Bac BBEICCILIIOT, HOTOMY 4TO BIAACACH WIH pOACTBCHHHKH BJIANCILHA
30aHmA ZO/DKHEL BhEXATE B BAIly KBAPTHPY, COOTBETCTBEHHO 3akoHy «Ellis Acty, TO ¥ Bac, BO3MOXHO, €CTh IPABO
IpEeTeHIOBaTE Ba ONpeeIeHHkIe IPEUMYIUEecTBA [IPH YYaCTHH B JIOTEPEe O NPEOCTABNCHIIO JOCTYITHOr0 XANkY. 3a
6oiee mompoGHOI MmuopManped 0 OMOIIY [I0 NPEeTOCTARICHAIO XWILI Hpockba obpamarscs k pykosoactsy r. Cas-
OpaHIUCKO TI0 MPeAOCTARICHMIO NoA0OHOoM oMo Ha Beb-caiite http://sfmohicd. org/san-francisco-housing-resource-

guide.
ABISO SA NANGUNGUPAHAN (Filipino)

Nabigyan na kayo ng nagpapaupa ng abiso tungkol sa pagwawakas sa inyong pangungupahan. Ang hindi pagkilos sa
tamang oras ng nangungupahan sa pagtugon sa abiso ng pagwawakas sa pangungupahan ay posibleng mauwi sa
paghahabla ng nagpapaupa para ma-evict o mapaalis sa tahanan ang nangungupahan. May makakuhang payo tungkol sa
abiso ng pagwawakas sa pangungupahan mula sa San Francisco Rent Board (Lupon para sa Pangungupahan sa San
Francisco) na nasa 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Bukas ang opisina tuwing Lunes hanggang
Biyernes, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm, maliban sa mga pista opisyal. May mga tagapayo rin na makakausap sa telepono sa (415)
252-4602 sa pagitan ng 9:00 am - 12:00 pm at ng 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. Makakukuha rin ng impormasyon sa www.sfrb.org.

Posibleng kuwalipikado kayo para sa mga abot-kayang pabahay at apartment. Pumunta sa Opisina para sa Pababay at
Pagpapaunlad sa Komunidad (Office of Housing and Community Development, MOHCD) ng Alkalde sa
www.sfmohed.org para sa karagdagang impormasyon tungkol sa makukuhang bahay, waiting lists (listahan para sa
naghihintay makapasok) at mga kinakailangan para maging kuwalipikado. Kung pinapaalis kayo sa inyong tahanan dahil
titira na sa inyong unit ang may-ari ng building o ang kanyang kamag-anak, o dahil sa Ellis Act, posibleng kuwalipikado
rin kayo para sa abot-kayang pabahay sa pamamagitan ng lottery preference (pagbibigay-preperensiya batay sa ala-
suwerteng bunutan). Para sa karagdagang impormasyon tungkol sa mapagkukunan ng tulong para sa lokal na pabahay,
matitingnan ang San Francisco Housing Resource Guide (Gabay para‘sa Mapagkukunan ng Impormasyon at Tulong ukol
sa Pabahay sa San Francisco) sa http://sfmohcd.org/san-francisco-housing-resource-guide.
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Wéy Or Party Without Atto‘rncy (Name. and Addrese Teleph: FOR COURT USE ONLY
EDWARD C. SINGER, ESQ. (226406) (650) 393-53862
THE LAW OFFICES OF ED SINGER
340 Lorton Avenue, Suite 202
Burlingame, CA 94010

AUG 16 PM 43"

Attorneys for: LANDLORD 241 A

Insert name of court, judicial district and branch court, if any: —_—
CF Rt N L nEfel

AHD
RD

185 mo i

CREITRATION BOA

Plaintiff: LANDLORD Ref, No. Or File No.

pefendant: RUSHI BHANDERI, et al. W2666693
PROOF OF SERVICE | Date: Time: | Dept/Div: CoEeNEbes

CCP § 1162 (a)

1. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action, and I served (specify documents):

FOURTEEN- DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT AN ILLEGAL USE; TEN DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT;

2. a. Party served: RUSHI BHANDERI; UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #1;
UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #2; ALL OTHER
OCCUPANTS

b. Person served: By POSTING and MAILING true and correct copies.

3. By delivery at: 428 Francisco Street , San Francisco, California 94133

a. ON, the date of: Augqust 12, 2016
b. AT, the time of: 2:25 p.m. (Posting) 3:25 p.m. (Mailing)

4. I served the party named in item 2 by:

D PERSONAL SERVICE By personally delivering 2 copy of the notice to the named tenant(s).

D SUBSTITUTED SERVICE If he or she is absent from his or her place of residence, and from his or her usual place of
business, by leaving a copy with some person of suitable age and discretion at either place,
and sending a copy through the mail addressed to the tenant at his or her place of residence

POSTING + MAILING If such place of residence and business can not be ascertained, or a person of suitable age or
discretion there can not be found, then by affixing a copy in @ conspicuous place on the
property, and also delivering a copy to a person there residing, if such person can be found;
and by placing a true copy in a sealed envelope with postage fully prepaid for first class in the
United States mail. Service upon a subtenant may be made in the same manner.

Attempted personal service, no answer, posted and mailed true and correct copies

5. Person serving: a. Fee for service:
William E. Galdamez d. Registered California Process Server
Wheels of Justice, Inc. (1) Employee or independent contractor
52 Second Street, 3rd Floor (2) Registration No.: 966
San Francisco, California 94105 (3) County: Contra Costa
Phone: (415) 546-6000 (4) Expires:

6. I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct
7. D 1 am a California sheriff, marshal, or constable and I certify that the foregoing is true and correct

Date:  August 12, 2016 Signature: % WZZA«/ ) /ﬁ é‘W




TEN DAY NOTICE TO CURE OR QUIT

4y AUG 16 PH L: 3~
TO: RUSHI BHANDERI & L RE S| DN
UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT#1;: - | i /10
UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPARR ¥, 97 V77
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

" You have commitied a substantial violation of the foregoing provision of your Rental
Agreement by subletting a portion of the Premises to UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED
SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #1 and UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT
OCCUPANT #2 without first requesting or obtaining the written consent of the owner.

To cure under this Notice, you must either:

1. Make a written request to add occupants as allowed under San Francisco
Administrative Code § 37.9(a)(2) and San Francisco Rent Board Rules and
Regulations §§ 6.15D and 6.15E within ten days of service of this Notice; or

2 Remove UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #1
and UNIDENTIFIED UNAUTHORIZED SUBSEQUENT OCCUPANT #2, and
all other unauthorized occupants from the Premises within ten days of service of
this Notice.

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

1-
Ten Day Notice to Cure or Quit



Landlord has just cause to recover possession of the Premises under § 37.9(a)(2) of the
San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance (the “Rent Ordinance™)
because you have violated a lawful obligation or covenant of tenancy. Landlord seeks possession
of the Premises in good taith and the above violations are Landlord’s dominant motive in seeking

possession.

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

Dated: August 12, 2016 \,\/

Edward C. Singer, Jr.

Attorney for Landlord

340 Lorton Avenue, Suite #202
Burlingame, CA 94010

(650) 393-5862

cc San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board

2-
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S
é?‘x’}?) San Francisco Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Board
Ny

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
response to a notice to terminate tenancy may result in a lawsuit by the landlord to evict the tenant. Advice
regarding the notice to terminate tenancy is available from the San Francisco Rent Board located at 25 Van Ness
Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Office hours are Monday to Friday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm, except
holidays. Counselors are also available by telephone at (415) 252-4602 between 9:00 am - 12:00 pm and 1:00 pm -
4:00 pm. Information is also available at www.sfrb.org.

You may be eligible for affordable housing programs and apartments. Visit the website of the Mayor’s Office of
Housing and Community Development (MOHCD) at www .sfmohced.org for information about available
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

Fl arrendatario le ha dado a usted un aviso de desalojo de su inquilinato. Si el inquilino no acttia a iempo en
respuesta a un aviso de desalojo, el arrendatario podrfa demandar legalmente al inquilino para desalojarlo.
Puede obtener asesorfa sobre el aviso de desalojo de su inquilinato en la Junta del Control de Rentas de San
Francisce ubicada en 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. El horario de atencién es de
lunes a viernes de 8:00 am a 5:00 pm, excepto feriados. Consejeros estdn disponibles por teléfono en el (415)
252-4602 entre as 9:00 am - 12:00 pm y 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. También hay informacién disponible en
www.sfrb.org.

Puede ser que usted redna los requisitos para programas de vivienda y apartamentos a precios asequibles.
Visite el sitio web de la Oficina de Desarrollo de Vivienda y la Comunidad del Alcalde (Mayor’s Office of
Housing and Community Development o MOHCD) en www.sfmohcd.org para obtener informacién sobre
viviendas disponibles, listas de espera y requisitos para el programa. 5i estd siendo desalojado porque un
familiar del propietario del inmueble se estd mudando a su unidad o debido a la Ley Ellis, se le podria dar
referencia en el sorteo de viviendas a precios asequibles. Para informacién sobre recursos de vivienda local,
la Guia de Recursos para Vivienda de San Francisco estd disponible en http:/ / sfmohcd.org/san-francisco-housing-
resource-guide.

THONG BAO CHO NGUOI THUE NHA (Vietnamese)

Chii nha 64 téng dat cho quy vi thong bio chém dirt hop ddng thué nha. Néu ngudi thué khong hanh dong kip thiri dé dép
{mg théng béo chAm dirt hop ddng thué nha thi c6 thé dén dén viéc chit nha nop don kién dé truc xufit nguoi thué do. Quy
vi co thé dugc tw vin vé thong bso chdm dirt hop déng thué nha ndy tai San Francisco Rent Board (Uy Ban Kiém Soét Tién
Thué Nha San Francisco), dia chi 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Vén phong m cira tir Thir
Hai @én Thir Sau, 8:00 gior séng - 5:00 gidr chidu, khong ké ngay 1&. Quy vi ciing 6 thé ndi chuyén véi ngudi tu vén qua
dién thoai tai sé (415) 252-4602 tir 9:00 gitr sing - 12:00 gidr trua va 1:00 - 4:00 gi¢r chidu. Théng tin cling ¢6 sin tai trang
web www.sfrb.org.

C6 thé quy vi hoi di didu kién tham gia chuong trinh trg clp nha & va céin hé chung cur véi chi phi vira tii tidn. Hay xem
trang web cia S& Phét Trién Nha O Va Céng Déong Ciia Thi Truémg (Meyor's Office of Housing and Community
Development - MOHCD) tai dia chi www.sfmohcd.org dé biét thém théng tin vé c4c loai nha c6 sdn, danh sich ch¥ doi va
chc didu ki€n ciia chuong trinh. NEu quy vi dang bj truc xuat khéi nba vi diéu luat Ellis hodc vi chii nhi hay ngudi than cia
chit nha sip don vio ¢ nha ciia quy vi, c6 thé quy vi hi dit diéu kién duge wu tién trong cuge rit thim tring nha thué vira
tiii tién. D& biét thém thong tin vé cAc nguén trg gilip trong dia phwong vé nha &, quy vj ¢o thé tim doc Cém Nang Cdc
Nguén Tre Giup Vé Nha O San Francisco (San Francisco Housing Resource Guide) tai dia chi http://sfmohcd.org/san-
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

L Z B A (Chinese)

EHEREDARRPK RGBS, DEERERMRBITHEEZE, "TRENKRERE L IFRERAE, W
RURERAEMKEROBRNNEE, MANSETHBEEA S, ik 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San
Francisco, CA 94102. $¥/AB5RE: B—=®E, L4 8:.00- T4 5:00 (HifkABRA) , BhaLiHEHRRE, B
5% (415) 252-4602 k4 9:00 - F4F 12:00 X T4 1:00 - 4:00, BB 2648%: www.sfrb.org .

IETTREA TR RS TABEEHEMAE, L8 www.sfmohed.org BIRT RIVEERIEERERHAE
(MOHCD) #8315, LIaAERMBRAER, SHRAEMAMBMBRERTR. MRERZRYFTE ARBREZEA
R EBN R AR EFIRTETIRES, ErEFERES TAREEOMHEESE, NETLFNEBEFR
9%, 5 E#B hitp://sfmohcd.org/san-francisco-housing-resource-guide B =& 7 (£ 5 EIR#E 7.

YBEJAOVMUIEHWE APEHIATOPY XKW (Russian)

ApenjioziaTens BDyIHI BaM YBE/IOMICHHE O PACTOPXEHAR JOr0OBOPA aPEH/Ib! KAIOr0 NOMEMeHHA. B cay3ae
BECBOEBPEMEHHEIX JIEACTRMI apeH/aTopa B OTRET Ha JaHHOE YBE/IOMJIEHAE apEeHA0AATEh MOKET OABTH B CY/ MCK O
BHICETIeHHH apeHaaTopa. Ecnd BaM HeoOXoqHMa KOHCYILTAIMA 110 IOBOY YBEAOMIICHAA O PACTOPXEHEHHA A0T0OBOPA, BB
MoxeTe o6paTETECA B KOMUATET apeHs! XwibA ropoga Can-PpaHnycko, pacioIOXeHHEH N0 aapecy: 25 Van Ness
Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Yack paborst KoMuaTera — ¢ noHeAenbEAKa no IaTaHay ¢ 8:00 zo 17:00
(33 HCKIOYEHAEM TIPasAHEYHbIX /Hel). C KOHCYIBTaBTAMH MOXHO TAKKE CBA3ATHCA 10 Tenedory (415) 252-4602 ¢ 9:00
zo 12:00 1 ¢ 13:00 a0 16:00. Kpome Toro, mEGopMauya pasmemeHa Ha Beb-calite www.sfrb.org.

Bb1, BO3MOXKHO HMEETe IIPABO Ha y4acTHe B IPOrpaMMax 00 IPeaocTaBIeH IO A0CTYIHOTO XKThs ¥ xsapTap. [loceTate
BeO-CaMT M3pa ropoa, Pasnesd KIWIMIIHOIO CTPORTENECTEa I pasBuTHA obmaE («MOHCD»), www.sfimohed.org, rae B
CMOKETE FIONMYIATH NONOTHATENBHYIO HHPOPMALO O HPEAOCTABILACMOM XIThE, CITHCKaX OKMIAHNSA M BAIIAX NIPaBax Ha
ygacTre B nonobsoro poga nporpammax. ECIa Bac BEICENAOT, DOTOMY 9TO BIaJe/eL ANH POACTBEHHHKA BIIaJIeNbIa
3MaHAA AGIDKEELBBeXaTh B Bally KBapTHPY, COOTBETCTBEHHO 3akony «Ellis Acty, To y Bac, BO3MOXKHO, ECTh IPAaBO
npeTen/oBaTh Ha oNpeaeneyyrle NPeMyIecTsa IpH YIacTAA B JIOTEpee N0 NPEJOCTARIEHHIO AOCTYIHOTO XA, 34
postee moapobHoit HAGOpMaLFeH 0 TIOMOIH IO IIPeJOCTARNIEHMIO XL Opocka obpamarscs k pykoBoacTRy T. Can-
OpPaHIECKo N0 NPEAOCTARIERHIO N0 Ao6HOM oMoy Ha eeb-caiite hitp:/stmohed. org/san-francisco-housing-resource-

guide.
ABISO SA NANGUNGUPAHAN (Filipino)

Nabigyan na kayo ng nagpapaupa ng abiso tungkol sa pagwawakas sa inyong pangungupahan. Ang hindi pagkilos sa
tamang oras ng nangungupahan sa pagtugon sea abiso ng pagwawakas sa pangungupahan ay posibleng mauwi sa
paghahabla ng nagpapaupa para ma-evict o0 mapaalis sa tahanan ang nangungupahan. May makakuhang payo tungkol sa
abiso ng pagwawakas sa pangungupahan mula sa San Francisco Rent Board (Lupon para sa Pangungupahan sa San
Francisco) na nasa 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102. Bukas ang opisina tuwing Lunes hanggang
Biyernes, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm, maliban sa mga pista opisyal. May mga tagapayo rin na makakausap sa telepono sa (415)
252-4602 sa pagitan ng 9:00 am - 12:00 pm 2t ng 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm. Makakukuha rin ng impormasyon sa www.sfrb.org.

Posibleng kuwalipikado kayo para sa mga abot-kayang pabahay at apartment. Pumunta sa Opisina para sa Pabahay at
Pagpapaunlad sa Komunidad (Office of Housing and Community Development, MOHCD) ng Alkalde sa
www.sfmohcd.org para sa karagdagang impormasyon tungkol sa makukubang bahay, waiting lists (listahan para sa
naghihintay makapasok) at mga kinakailangan para maging kuwalipikado. Kung pinapaalis kayo sa inyong tahanan dahil
titira na sa inyong unit ang may-ari ng building o ang kanyang kamag-anak, o dahil sa Ellis Act, posibleng kuwalipikado
rin kayo para sa abot-keyang pabahay sa pamamagitan ng lottery preference (pagbibigay-preperensiya batay sa ala-
suwerteng bunutan). Para sa karagdagang impormasyon tungkol sa mapagkukunan ng tulong para sa lokal na pabahay,
matitingnan ang San Francisco Housing Resource Guide (Gabay para sa Mapagkukunan ng Impormasyon at Tulong ukol
sa Pabahay sa San Francisco) sa http://sfmohcd.org/san-francisco-housing-resource-guide.

1007 Notice o Tenant 37.9(c) 3/19/16

25 Van Ness Avenue #320 Phone 415.252.4602
San Francisco, CA 94102-6033 www.sfrb.org FAX 415.252.4699
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EDWARD C. SINGER, ESy. (226406) (650) »93-5862
THE LAW OFFICES OF ED SINGER

340 Lorton Avenue, Suite 202
Burlingame, CA 94010

Attorneys for:  LANDLORD s AUG 16 PH L 3
Insert name of court, judicial district and branch court, if any: E TN ¢ :)
SiF. et ) 1OH ARE
SHGITRATION WOARD
Plaintiff: LANDLORD Ref. No. Or File No.
pefendant: RUSHI BHANDERI, et al. W2666693
PROOF OF SERVICE | Date: Time: Dept/Div: Case Number:

\
CCP § 1162 (a) \

1. Atthe time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action, and I served (specify documents):

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

a. ON, the date of: August 12, 2016
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
7. l:] I am a California sheriff, marshal, or constable and I certify that the foregoing is true and correct

o Wlli €l

Date: August 12, 2016




From: Board of Supervisors. (BOS)

To: BOS-Supervisors

Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Ng, Wilson (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: FW: Item #26 424-434 Francisco Condominium Conversion

Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:08:23 AM

From: Jennifer ElImore <jennifere_sf@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:25 PM

To: Waltonstaff (BOS) <waltonstaff@sfgov.org>; ChanStaff (BOS) <chanstaff@sfgov.org>; Stefani,
Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>;
Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>;
Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>;
Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Board of
Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; MelgarStaff (BOS) <melgarstaff@sfgov.org>
Subject: Item #26 424-434 Francisco Condominium Conversion

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

As a resident of San Francisco, having lived three blocks from the 424-434 Francisco
Street site, | urge you to please support the Planning Commission disapproval of the
condo conversion of a, now tenancy-in-common, rent-controlled building of 6 units to
preserve affordable rental and homeownership housing in North Beach. Deny the
appeal of this project.

The specific housing needs of this North Beach neighborhood were front & center in
evaluating, applying the SF General Plan & Housing Elements to this condo
conversion. North Beach has already lost too many affordable rent-controlled
buildings. Between 2001-2005 the original owner WB Coyle and his 16 LLC partners
have emptied out over 55 rent controlled units, displacing over 120 people the
majority of whom worked in North Beach as well. We cannot replace one-for-one the
stable, affordable housing that we have lost. Condo conversion at this site,
surrounded by 132 condos already, would mean further loss of another six units of
affordable homeownership or rentals in our community.

This building at 424-434 Francisco is adjacent to 444 Francisco large
condominium complex of 33 units to the west (1982) and to the east, 418/420
Francisco also a 2 unit rent-controlled building which was converted to condos and
added another 11 condos extending through the block to Vandewater Street.

The total number of condos to the left and right of 424-434 Francisco is 44units.
Directly across the street, at 445 Francisco, The Malt House, another 88

condos have been added, 28 of which face Francisco Street. A total of 132
Condos.

Meanwhile, in 2020 at 2223 Powell, just around the corner, a fire destroyed 6 units
of rent-controlled housing & displaced 13 people. Two doors down from the fire also
on Powell/Bay Street, construction on a 24 unit condominium complex has begun.



Six blocks away, in 2018, a fire destroyed the 26 unit Verdi Apartment building,
displacing over 38 people, seniors & families included. This loss of 26 rent-
controlled units is not to be replaced in kind, rather, this is slated to become a 47
unit condo complex.

Francisco/Powell Total condos w/ additional development = 132 + 24 new = 156
Condos within 1 block

Rent-controlled units lost: 32 due to fire, 2 due to condo conversion= 34
Condominiums to be added: 71 Let’'s not add 6 more to this total.

| commend the Planning Commissioners for focusing on the real housing
needs of our North Beach community, and following the Policies & Objectives
of the General Plan in disapproving the condo conversion of 424-434 Francisco
Street. Please deny the appeal for condo conversion



From: Steve Collier

To: ChanStaff (BOS); Haney, Matt (BOS); MandelmanStaff. [BOS]; Mar, Gordon (BOS); MelgarStaff (BOS); Peskin
Aaron (BOS); Preston, Dean (BOS); Ronen. Hillary; Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Walton
Shamann (BOS)

Subject: 424-434 Francisco Street- Appeal of Condominium Conversion tentative map denial
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 8:39:44 PM
Attachments: 2021.03.01 Itr to BOS.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Members of the Board,
Please find attached my letter in opposition to the above appeal.

Steve Collier

Attorney at Law
Tenderloin Housing Clinic
126 Hyde Street

San Francisco, CA 94102
415-771-9850 x 1122

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thisdocument isintended for the use of the party to whom it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee, or a person authorized to accept
documents on behalf of the addressee, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, copying, or other action based on the content of this communication is not
authorized. If you have received this document in error, please immediately reply to the sender
and delete or shred all copies.



RANDALL M. SHAW
STEPHEN L. COLLIER
RAQUEL Fox
STEPHEN P. BOOTH
TYLER ROUGEAU
MICHAEL ZITANI
JOHN PAUL VISAYA

TENDERLOIN HOUSING CLINIC
126 Hyde Street
San Francisco, CA 94102
Tel. (415) 771-9850
Fax. (415) 771-1287

March 1, 2021

HAND/ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

Re: 424-434 Francisco Street

Dear Board of Supervisors:

Contact:
steve@thclinic.org
(415) 771-9850 x1122

I write to comment on the appeal of the denial of the condominium tentative

map for the conversion of the above apartment building into condominiums.

The former tenants in this building were evicted pursuant to the Ellis Act.

My office represented the tenants in their efforts to fight displacement from the

building. The Planning Commission denied the tentative map on the ground that

the conversion of these units into condominiums runs counter to the priority policies

of Section 101.1 of the San Francisco Planning Code (Prop. M.) The conversion of

apartments to condominiums results in a permanent exemption from rent control

under the Costa-Hawkins Housing Act once the subdivider no longer owns the unit.
Therefore, the conversion does not advance, and in fact counters, the priority policy
of the Planning Code Section 101.1(b)(3), to preserve and enhance the City’s supply
of affordable housing. The loss of rental housing and permanent loss of rent-
controlled housing, also diminishes the cultural and economic diversity of our
neighborhoods, contrary to Section 101.1(b)(2). On this basis alone, the appeal
should be denied.

Furthermore, the eviction of the tenants was the subject of a precedent
published opinion the First District Court of Appeal, Daro v. Superior Court
(enclosed).

The opinion describes the factual background regarding the eviction of the
tenants. Petitioners Daro and Shultz were owners who were intending to move into

{00109668;1}



March 1, 2021

Page 2

their units. The other evicting owners were referred to as the “LLC owners” in the

opinion. The opinion states:

Daro and Schultz purchased their interest with the intent to
make it their home. The LLC owners purchased their interests
as investments for purposes of future sale. The LL.C owners
intended to create vacancies in the Francisco Street property,
repair and remodel the units after the tenants left, and then
sell their interests to owners who would occupy the units. The
owners understood before the close of escrow that they might
have to invoke the Ellis Act in order to create vacancies in the
units. The owners also agreed to convert the Francisco Street
property into condominiums at the earliest possible date.

When the owners acquired the property, all six units at the
Francisco Street property were occupied by tenants. In order
to recover possession of the premises, the owners invoked

the Ellis Act on April 13, 2004, by serving notices
terminating tenancy on all of the tenants in the building.

(Daro v. Superior Court (2007) 151 Cal.App.4th 1079, 1087-88
(emphasis added).)

As stated by the Court of Appeal in Daro, the owners invoked the Ellis Act
and evicted all the tenants in the building with the intention to convert the property

to condominiums at the earliest opportunity.

Section 1386 of the Subdivision Code, titled Denial of Tentative Map, states:

{00109668;1}

When the City Planning Commission determines that
vacancies in the project have been increased, or elderly or
permanently disabled tenants displaced or discriminated
against in leasing units, or evictions have occurred for the
purpose of preparing the building for conversion, or if rents in
the project over the previous 18 months precedmg the date of
filing the application have been increased substantially greater
than any increase in the residential rent component of the "Bay
Area Cost of Living Index, U.S. Dept. of Labor," (except for
increases reasonably related to construction of Code-required
capital improvements directly related to Code enforcement, or
to recoup the costs thereof), or when the City Planning
Commission determines that the subdivider has knowingly
submitted incorrect information (to mislead or misdirect efforts
by agencies of the City and County of San Francisco in the
administration of this Code), the Tentative Map shall be
disapproved and the subdivider may not reapply for 18 months
from the date of denial. In evaluation of the current vacancy
level under this Section, the increase in rental rates for each
unit over the preceding five years and the average monthly
vacancy rate for the project over the preceding three years
shall be considered. In the evaluation of displacement of



March 1, 2021
Page 3

elderly tenants any such displacements over the preceding
three years, and the reasons therefor, shall be considered.

(San Francisco Subdivision Code § 1386 (emphasis added).)

There were elderly and disabled tenants in the property at the time of
eviction who were displaced. It is clear from the Daro opinion that tenants were
displaced and “evictions have occurred for the purpose of preparing the building for
conversion.” Therefore, Section 1386 of the Subdivision Code also requires that the
tentative map be denied.

Please take this into account when considering this appeal.

Very truly yours,

Stephen L. Collier
Attorney at Law

Enc.

{00109668;1}



From: Mitchell Omerberg

To: Peskin, Aaron (BOS)

Cc: T. Flandrich

Subject: re: 424-434 Francisco St. - Special Order Item No. 26 - BOS March 2, 2021
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 8:18:41 PM

Attachments: AHA letter re Francisco Street.pdf

TIC disclosure 2012 with highlights.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Supervisor:

Please find attached a letter and exhibit concerning 424-434 Francisco Street, Special Order Item No. 26, to be
considered on March 2, 2021.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Mitchell Omerberg
Affordable Housing Alliance
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March 1, 2021

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: 424-434 Francisco Street — Special Order Item No. 26 - March 2, 2021
Dear President Walton and Members of the Board:

| write to respectfully urge you to deny the appeal of the application for condominium
conversion for 424-434 Francisco Street for the reasons set forth below:

The overriding principle in our condo conversion law is contained in Section 1386 of the San
Francisco Subdivision Code which states:

“When the City Planning Commission determines that... evictions have occurred for the
purpose of preparing the building for conversion, ....the Tentative Map shall be
disapproved.”

If the building is cleared for conversion by evicting the tenants, then the building is ineligible for
condo conversion.

This fundamental principle has been in the Subdivision Code since 1980. It reflects the
consensus that the specific tenants must be protected, but also the principle contained in the
Housing Element of the General Plan that affordable housing must be preserved.

The City has never wavered from this. If anything, the City has only added additional provisions
that prohibit conversions following evictions.

And a few years ago, when Supervisors Farrell and Weiner authored legislation to allow a batch
of TICs to convert under an expedited program (the program the current owners of Francisco
Street are endeavoring to use to convert), those Supervisors left that fundamental principle
intact, so that it applies to the expedited conversion program, as well. Buildings that have been
cleared for conversion by evicting the tenants are ineligible for condominium conversion under
all programs and in all circumstances.

The significance of this provision of the law should not be understated. If “evictions have
occurred for the purpose of preparing the building for conversion,” the conversion “shall be
disapproved.” It does not say, “oh, if someone else evicted all the tenants, then the conversion
goes forward. If someone else did the dirty work, conversion is OK.” No, the law is if “evictions
have occurred for the purpose of preparing the building for conversion,” the conversion “shall
be disapproved.”

3265 Harrison Street, San Francisco, CA 94110
415-756-3037
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March 1, 2021
Page 2

Again, it’s a significant provision that should not be understated. And that’s why it is the subject
of the standard form disclosure statement developed by the S.F. Board of Realtors that is
provided to, and must be signed and acknowledged by every TIC purchaser.

The TIC Disclosure Statement in use in 2012, when most of these TIC purchasers bought their
units, stated:

“NO ASSURANCE OF CONVERSION TO CONDOMIMIUMS. No one can represent or
warrant that a TIC building will ever be converted to condominiums at any future date.
Condominium conversion laws are complex and subject to change.”

“LOCAL LAW. San Francisco laws ... may limit ... the right to convert a building with a
history of evictions... to condominiums.”

“THOROUGH INVESTIGATION REQUIRED. From the property to the.... [sellers], special
scrutiny is strongly recommended before a buyer commits to purchase a TIC interest.”

“ADVICE FROM QUALIFIED ATTORNEYS. ...Before signing any agreements, ...Buyers....
are urged to consult with a qualified real estate attorney who is knowledgeable
regarding residential tenancy-in-common agreements and transactions, the California
Subdivided Lands Act and Subdivision Map Act, the Ellis Act, residential landlord-
tenant law (State and San Francisco) and residential condominium conversion (San
Francisco).

And what would these TIC purchasers have found if they had done their due diligence and
conducted a thorough investigation? Maybe consulted a qualified attorney? Maybe just Googled
the property?

They would have found the California Court of Appeal decision adopting the trial court factual
finding that the owners of Francisco Street had evicted the tenants from all six units in order to
convert to condos. Daro v. Superior Court (2007) 151 Cal.App.4th 1079, 1087-88.

They might have found that the owners of Francisco Street previously tried to evict the tenants
from all six units in order to demolish the building, if they got to the Rent Board records. They
would have found numerous newspaper and on-line accounts, including that two of the evicted
tenants died within six months of their evictions.

And they would have found, as you should today, that the building is therefore ineligible for
conversion under Subdivision Code Section 1386, and the Housing Element of the General Plan.

Thank you for your consideration of these comments. We urge you to deny the appeal.
Sincerely,

Mitchell Omerberg

Mitchell Omerberg
Executive Director
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TENANCY-IN-COMMON (TIC) DISCLOSURE
SAN FRANCISCO ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® STANDARD FORM

This is a disclosure regarding a form of ownership under California law known as a Tenancy-in-Common
(TIC). It is informational only and not intended in any way to take the place of, or substitute for,
consulting with a qualified legal counsel and CPA. Real Estate Brokers and Agents are not qualified to
provide any legal, tax or financial advice about TICs. Buyers are urged, before signing any agreements, to
review and consider all matters of concern, including but not limited to:

1. TIC DEFINED. A TIC is a form of ownership under California Law which is created when more than one
individual or entity has an undivided ownership interest in the same property. Typically, in a residential TIC,
a written agreement provides for the exclusive right of occupancy of a given part of the property and sets forth
rules for management of the property as a whole. No two TIC agreements are necessarily the same, however,
and experience or knowledge of one TIC may not translate to another. Each TIC is as unique as the land,
building and people involved. One property may be easy to maintain but have a group of owners who do not
get along. Or, another property may be expensive to maintain but have a group of owners that gets along
well. Each involves important legal, tax and financial rights, liabilities, obligations and interests. The current
TIC marketplace is made up of resales of existing TIC interests and the creation of new TICs.

2. ATIC IS NOT A CONDOMINIUM. With a condominium (a form of subdivision), you individually own
the unit in which you live and share ownership of the common areas of the condominium project with all of
the other condominium owners through a homeowners’ association. With a TIC (not a form of subdivision),
you own an undivided interest in the entire property with all of the other TIC interest owners and may, or
may not, have a contract or lease with them to live in a particular unit. In other words, an owner’s use and
occupancy of a TIC property is controlled by the TIC Agreement, which should be carefully read and reviewed
with an attorney.

3. A CURRENT TIC AGREEMENT IS STRONGLY RECOMMENDED. Having a current, well-drafted TIC
Agreement prepared by an attomey knowledgeable about TIC laws and San Francisco’s unique requirements is
vital to an effective TIC and a right to exclusive occupancy. Care should be taken to make sure that the TIC
Agreement meets the specific needs of the property and the owners. If the TIC Agreement does not cover
current issues, or worse, if there is no Agreement at all, there may be serious problems, liabilities and expenses
that can be difficult or even impossible to resolve. Real Estate Brokers and Agents are not qualified to prepare
a TIC Agreement and cannot provide reliable samples of such.

4. A GOOD TIC AGREEMENT IS NO GUARANTEE THE TIC WILL BE PROBLEM-FREE. A well-
written, current TIC Agreement is only as good as the people who sign it and their ability to perform. Even the
best intentions can go awry due to a job loss, bankruptcy, divorce, or worse. The failure of any TIC interest
owner to timely and fully comply with the TIC Agreement’s requirements can create very serious financial
hardship for the other TIC interest owners.

5. POTENTIAL PROBLEMS THAT A TIC AGREEMENT MAY NOT SOLVE. Many events and
problems can be difficult or impossible, as a practical matter, for the TIC owners to resolve. Neither Seller
nor the Real Estate Brokers and Agents for the parties can represent or warrant that the TIC property will be
operated in accordance with the terms set forth in the TIC Agreement. Nor can they predict that in the future all
other owners can or will comply with any TIC Agreement requirements to make the required payments for the
operation and maintenance of the TIC property, or what the cost to enforce payment would be. Some of the risks
involved are: (i) One of the TIC owners goes bankrupt and the property becomes subject to bankruptcy court
jurisdiction; (ii) A lien for unpaid taxes by one of the TIC owners is recorded against the entire property; (iii)
There is a foreclosure on a loan secured by the property and, for “fractional” loans the lender of a foreclosed
buyer may become a co-owner and seck to more conservatively set reserves and otherwise manage the property,

Buyer’s Initials Igr’s Initials Page 1 of 3
/ Copyright © 2007 San Francisco Association of REALTORS® (Rev. 8/07)

This form presented by Jennifer Rosdail | Paragon Real Estate Group | 415-565-0500 | jennifex®rosdail.com l%@




and for “group loans” each co-owner may suffer damage to their credit rating or be subject to a deficiency
judgment under California law; and (iv) Landlord-tenant (rent control or wrongful termination) issues; (v) an
accident occurs in the unit that one owner of a TIC interest exclusively occupies, leading to claims of joint
liability against the other owners; (vi) Disagreements over the TIC Agreement’s terms and conditions and
changes to that Agreement that might be undesirable from an individual owner’s standpoint. Failure to timely
repair a roof, plumbing, electrical, foundation or other component can result in unanticipated consequences, e.g.
complaints from local government, tenant claims, loss of property insurance (and the ability to get new
insurance), issues with existing financing or the ability to refinance, difficuity in selling a TIC interest, etc. TIC
Agreements should make provisions for such risks by establishing operating reserve and default fund
requirements. The levels of reserve and default funds in the TIC should be carefully reviewed by Buyer with
a qualified CPA. Real Estate Brokers and Agents are not qualified to make these determinations.

6. NO ASSURANCE OF CONVERSION TO CONDOMINIUMS. No one can represent or warrant that a
TIC building will ever be converted to condominiums at any future date. Condominium conversion laws are
complex and subject to change. Since 1982, there have been very restrictive annual limits on conversions in San
Francisco and a complete ban on converting any building with more than six (6) residential units.

7. STATE LAW. (A)If a State law, commonly known as the “Ellis Act”, was used to end all residential tenancies
at a property later subject to a TIC, the owners of the TIC interests may be subject to serious restrictions on the
future rental of units for which they have an exclusive use. (B.) A TIC in which there are 4 or fewer undivided
interests, each of which is accompanied by a right of exclusive occupancy, is not subject to any special
regulatory procedures by the California Department of Real Estate (DRE). In contrast, according to the DRE, a
TIC having S or more interests, each of which is accompanied by a right of exclusive occupancy, is subject to
the requirement for a Public Report approved by the DRE. (To determine if 5 or more interests exist, the DRE
disregards whether one co-owner owns several TIC interests or if there are any agreements between the co-
owners limiting the total number of interests or the like. It makes its determination in this regard strictly by
counting the total number of physical or constructed units at the TIC property.) Public reports, however, are no
guarantee whatsoever that there will be any greater protection for a buyer. Indeed, there may be greater risk
from a 5 or more interest TIC because of the costs of operation, potential problems and liabilities due to the
increased number of co-owners involved, and in the case of a group loan on the property, the size of that joint
debt.

8. LOCAL LAW. S8San Francisco laws impact many legal rights and interests important to owners of TIC
interests. Local laws provide, among other things, that eviction may only be for a set of specific allowed causes
or reasons. They may limit, or attempt to limit, the right to occupy a dwelling unit already occupied by a
tenant under the Owner Move-In (“OMI”™) provisions, or the right to convert a building with a history of
evictions (under the Ellis Act or local law) to condominiums. The laws are actively enforced by the San
Francisco Rent Board and by local tenant groups and attorneys. New laws affecting property rights are
routinely proposed and enacted. Most seem to favor residential tenants and disfavor the interests of property
owners. Such new or proposed laws can affect the value, marketability or desirability of a TIC interest.

9. THOROUGH INVESTIGATION REQUIRED. From the property to the current and prospective co-
owners involved, special scrutiny is strongly recommended before a Buyer commits to purchase a TIC
interest. It is strongly recommended that there be at least one meeting with the existing owners or other
prospective buyers to consider whether the group is likely be able to cooperate and get along. A Transfer
Disclosure Statement (TDS) prepared by a Seller of an undivided interest in a TIC may cover information
within the Seller's knowledge only with respect to the area where the Seller resides and not the remaining
areas of the property (other exclusive occupancy TIC areas, roof, foundation, halls, garage, storage areas,
etc.). Buyer is advised to have a qualified general contractor of their choice conduct a thorough investigation
of the entire property and to have further inspections performed by other professionals, as may be
recommended by the general contractor or others. Also, because work performed anywhere in the TIC
property without permits can result in problems for all of the TIC owners, Buyer is urged to investigate the
permit history and all other public records for the entire property. Be forewarned, the City’s Department of
Building Inspection routinely inspects 3 or more unit buildings.

10. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF TIC OWNERSHIP. Because a TIC involves co-ownership and issues
of shared liability, information and documentation should be obtained and carefully reviewed regarding the
financial condition of the current and prospective TIC owners and their ability to pay joint obligations before
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Buyer removes all conditions associated with the purchase of a TIC interest. Unforeseen changes in the
financial condition of one TIC owner can affect the financial and property interests of the other co-owners.

11. FINANCING, REFINANCING AND RESALE TIC INTERESTS. Relative to financing TIC ownership,
there are currently two primary types of loans:
A. Group Leans: This type of loan is made to all of the TIC owners and secured by the entire property. All of
the TIC owners are thus jointly liable. Most TIC Agreements for properties with group loans require Buyers of a
TIC interest to share their personal financial statements with other existing TIC owners and other prospective
buyers. There may also be requirements for TIC owners to update the information periodically and provide
documentary back up. Such requirements are reasonable as they provide some level of comfort, but no
guarantee, that the owners will be able to meet their joint TIC obligations.
B. Fractional Interest Loans: This type of loan is made to each TIC owner separately and secured by that
individual TIC owner’s undivided co-ownership interest in the property. A TIC owner is thus not jointly
liable for another TIC owner’s fractional loan. In many cases the lender has already been pre-determined by the
seller, or the existing TIC owners, and their interest rates and fees may be higher than the financing available for
other types of property. Also, the pre-determined lender may require terms in the TIC Agreement that other
potential fractional interest lenders might find unacceptable.

For any type of loan, a TIC interest is generally more difficult and expensive to finance, refinance or resell than a
condominium. The interest rates and costs for the loan or “points” may be higher, the required downpayment larger
and the length or term of the loan shorter. No seconds or other junior loans may be allowed. The existing financing
may not be assumable by Buyer or assumable only with a costly change in terms (e.g., refinancing costs, interest
rate differential, etc.) or substantial restrictions. For group loans, the potential issues may further include, without
limitation, whether: (i) all new buyers qualify with the existing lender; and (ii) the lender will release the seller
from the TIC loan obligation. For fractional interest loans the potential issues may further include, without
limitation, whether any such financing will be available at the time of resale or a refinance. Some TIC Agreements
also give the other owners a right to approve a new owner or a right of first refusal to buy the TIC interest.
While such co-owner rights can be fair and reasonable, that is not always the case.

12. ADVICE FROM QUALIFIED ATTORNEYS, Real Estate Brokers and Agents are not qualified to
provide any legal advice, including, without limitation, as regards the rights and obligations of a buyer or
seller under a TIC agreement or the legal effect of any grant deeds, deeds of trust or other documents relating
to a TIC. Only an attorney can advise on such matters. Therefore, before signing any agreements or legal
instruments, Buyers and Sellers are urged to consult with a qualified real estate attorney who is
knowledgeable regarding residential tenancy-in-common agreements and transactions, the California
Subdivided Lands Act and Subdivision Map Act, the Ellis Act, residential landlord-tenant law (State and
San Francisco) and residential condominium conversion (San Francisco).

THE UNDERSIGNED ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE.

Date Date ‘Z"/ '0(/ LS
Buyer Seller §
Richard
Buyer Seller
Page 3 of 3
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From: marla bastien knight

To: Walton, Shamann (BOS); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Haney, Matt (BOS); Preston, Dean (BOS); Stefani, Catherine
(BOS); asha.safai@sfgov.org; Mar, Gordon (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; ChanStaff (BOS); MandelmanStaff, [BOS];
MelgarStaff (BOS)

Subject: Decline Appeal for Condo Conversion 424-434 Francisco St.

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 1:09:46 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear President Walton and Board Supervisors:

| urge you to decline the appeal to convert the TICs at 424-434 Francisco St. to condos. This
conversion would further the loss of affordable housing in North Beach given that TIC rents
and sales are both lower than the rents and sales of condos. | live two blocks from this
property and over the past fifteen-twenty years have been saddened by the increasing loss of
affordable housing in North Beach. Further there has been the accompanying loss of friends
and neighborsincluding the original 15 residents of the Francisco St property, aloss which
weakens the fabric of our community. There are already132 condos within a quarter of a block
of 424-434 Francisco!!! We need more affordable housing to make sure we keep North Beach
avibrant community, not just for our residents but also for all city residents and its visitors.

Please decline this conversion to condos thus helping stop the further erosion of affordable
housing and character of North Beach.

Respectfully yours,

Marla Bastien Knight
Co-founder

North Beach Tenants Committee



From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

To: BOS-Supervisors

Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Ng. Wilson (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS)
Subject: FW: Reject Condo Conversion on Francisco Street- Uphold the General Plan

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 9:31:16 AM

From: T Flandrich <tflandrich@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 8:42 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS)
<aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Waltonstaff (BOS) <waltonstaff@sfgov.org>; ChanStaff (BOS)
<chanstaff@sfgov.org>; Stefani, Catherine (BOS) <catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon (BOS)
<gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; MelgarStaff (BOS)
<melgarstaff@sfgov.org>

Cc: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>

Subject: Reject Condo Conversion on Francisco Street- Uphold the General Plan

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

February 26, 2021

ltem #26 March 2" 201379 [Hearing - Appeal of Tentative Map Disapproval -
424, 426, 428, 430, 432, and 434 Francisco Street]

Dear President Walton and Supervisors,

| am writing you today to ask for support in upholding the disapproval of condo-
conversion at 424-434 Francisco Street. This is a 6 unit rent- controlled building.
While the current TIC owners may not have had involvement with the original, well
known North Beach evictor WB Coyle (and myriad LLCs he operated under), the TIC
disclosure "Declaration” at the time of TIC sale, would have revealed not only the
building’s history, but also the risks involved in converting the units into higher value
condos.

Planning Commissioners Chan, Moore, and Imperial, cited the General Plan
Objectives & Policies in disapproving this project. Also, looking closely at North
Beach housing needs, they found this conversion inconsistent with the community
objectives of the General Plan.

But it IS important to understand the building history. When the condo conversion was
presented in July 2020 at the Planning Commission, the application for condo-
conversion raised many questions. The building has a very notorious history,
including evictions of 15 tenants (low-income elderly & disabled). And the hearing
was therefore re-scheduled to September for further research on many issues.

st



A fuller staff report was presented at the October 1 Planning Commission hearing
where the application was disapproved. The disapproval was based not on the 15-

year-old evictions, but on the Housing Elements of the General Plan, which require
The City to preserve diversity and affordable housing.

We the opponents of this condo conversion feel that the General Plan must be
followed. If these policies are ignored, it will render the entire General Plan Housing
Elements meaningless. We therefore urge you to uphold the General Plan, support
the Planning Commission decision and deny this appeal.

Theresa Flandrich

Leader, Opposition to the Francisco Street Appeal

Excerpts from the Planning Commission decision as reported in the Planning
Dept memorandum October 28, 2020:

"The tenancy in common “TIC” dwelling unit is a more affordable housing type than a
condominium...typically valued 10-20% lower than the equivalent condominium unit...
provides somewhat increased housing accessibility to middle-income residents.
Removal of these TIC units reduces the diversity of housing types, and therefore is
not consistent with this (General Plan) policy.

In particular, the North Beach area needs diverse housing and affordable home
ownership for first time buyers.”

The condominium conversions exacerbate “the inaccessibility of home- ownership in
the North Beach neighborhood, a neighborhood with many urban amenities but where
an affordable housing balance is currently challenged. *

The memorandum also reports North Beach as “a neighborhood ...where cultural and
economic diversity is currently challenged.”

“The Commissioners who voted against approval of the condo conversion found that
approval of the Condominium Subdivision Conversion thus would not promote the
health, safety and welfare of the City.”



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



From: Gee, Natalie (BOS)

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Subject: FW: 424-434 Francisco St. - Special Order Item No. 26 - BOS March 2, 2021
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 11:17:46 PM

Attachments: AHA letter re Francisco Street.pdf

TIC disclosure 2012 with highlights.pdf

Please add this to BOS Item 26/File No. 201379 for Tuesday’s meeting.

Thank you,
Natalie

Natalie Gee 4k 8] &, Chief of Staff

Supervisor Shamann Walton, District 10

President, Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett PI, San Francisco | Room 282
Direct: 415.554.7672 | Office: 415.554.7670

I am working from home due to the COVID-19 Stay Safer At Home order and will be most responsive
by email.

From: Mitchell Omerberg <mitchello@pacbell.net>

Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 at 7:58 PM

To: Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>

Cc: Gee, Natalie (BOS) <natalie.gee@sfgov.org>

Subject: re: 424-434 Francisco St. - Special Order Item No. 26 - BOS March 2, 2021

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Dear Supervisor:

Please find attached a letter and exhibit concerning 424-434 Francisco Street, Special Order Item No.
26, to be considered on March 2, 2021.

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



Board of Supervisors
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





